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October 2, 2022 

 

Melissa Shirah  

Governor’s Authorized Representative  

Florida Division of Emergency Management 

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard  

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 

 

Re:  DR-4673-FL, Clean and Sanitize Assistance Request  

 

Dear Melissa Shirah,  

 

On October 1, 2022, the State of Florida’s requested Clean and Sanitize Assistance (CSA) for 

qualifying Individual Assistance recipients in FEMA-DR-4673-FL.  Based on the Regional 

Administrator’s delegation of authority to me, I am approving your request.  

 

As you recognized in your attached request, in addition to meeting general conditions of eligibility 

(see IAPPG, Chapter 3, Section II), applicants must meet the following conditions in order to 

receive CSA: 

 

1. The pre-disaster primary residence is in an area designated for Individual Assistance. 

2. Based on a FEMA inspection, the applicant has disaster damage recorded or, for renters, 

noted clean-up actions are needed or have been taken. 

3. The damage is not covered by the applicant’s insurance. 

4. FEMA determines the applicant’s disaster-damaged primary residence is safe to occupy. 

 

As you also noted, CSA is limited to $300 per eligible household and CSA will be awarded as a 

one-time payment. 

 

If you have additional question on this program, please contact Khin Htwe at (202) 394-0642 or 

khin.htwe.2@fema.dhs.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Thomas J. McCool  

Federal Coordinating Officer  

Disaster Recovery Manager  

 

 

Enclosure: State of Florida Request Letter dated October 1, 2022 
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